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To be an esteemed and prosperous Company, providing a 

diverse range of value added financial services to meet the 

growing demands of our clients and to earn a highest 

possible return for our shareholders, through dependable 

investment behavior and adhering to the best corporate 

governance standards.  

Being an investment and financial services organization 

whose principles are centered to the financial success of its 

shareholders and clients, we are devoted to holding the 

highest degree of service quality and reliability while using 

our specialized skills and judgments for the financial and 

operational growth of the Company. 
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VISION

MISSION



Notice is hereby given that the Thirteenth Annual General Meeting of Pervez Ahmed Securities Limited will be held at 
the Registered Office of the Company 20-K, Gulberg II, Lahore on Saturday, October 27, 2018 at 3:30 p.m. to transact 
the following business:

1.  To confirm the minutes of the last Annual General Meeting held on October 31, 2017.

2. To receive, consider and adopt the audited accounts of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2018            
 together with Directors' and Auditors' reports thereon.

3. To appoint Auditors of the Company for the year 2018-19 and to fix their remuneration. The present Auditors    
M/s Rahman Sarfaraz Rahim Iqbal Rafiq  - Chartered Accountants, retire and being eligible offered                 
themselves for the re-appointment.

4.  To elect seven directors of the Company, as fixed by the Board of Directors, in term of Section 159 of the         
 Companies Act 2017, for the period of three years with effect from October 31, 2018 in place of the following    
retiring Directors

Mr. Pervez Ahmed Mrs. Rehana Pervez Ahmed 

Mr. Ali Pervez Ahmed Mrs. Ayesha Ahmed Mansoor

Mr. Muhammad Khalid Khan Mr. Mazhar Pervaiz Malik

Mian Basit Rasheed

Any member who seeks to contest election to the office of director, whether he is retiring or otherwise, shall file with 
the Company not later than 14 (fourteen) days before the date of meeting, a notice of his / her intention to offer 
himself / herself for election as a director together with his / her consent to act as director as required under Section 
159 (3) of the Companies Act 2017. 

PERVEZ AHMED SECURITIES LIMITED
NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

By the order of the Board

 

Lahore: October 5, 2018

 
Rizwan Atta  

     Company Secretary  
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NOTES

I THE Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain close from October 23, 2018 to October 27, 2018 (both  
days inclusive).

 II A member of the Company entitled to attend and vote may appoint another member as his/ her proxy to         
attend and vote instead of him /her.

III Proxies must be received at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the time of the 
meeting.

IV Beneficial owners of the physical shares and the shares registered in the name of Central Depository Company  
of Pakistan Ltd. or their proxies are required to produce their original Computerized National Identity Card       
(CNIC) or passport for identification purpose. In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors' Resolution /   
power of Attorney with specimen signature shall be submitted along with proxy form.



DIRECTORS' REPORT 

Annual Report June 30, 2018

Capital Market Review

Financial Review

June 30,2018 June 30,2017

Rupees Rupees

Operating  revenue 50,830

             

289,074

Operating (loss) / profit (8,108,381)

       

(1,133,805)

(Deficit) on remeasurement of investments (30,709,117)

     

(246,546,090)

Share of (loss) / profit of associate (12,365,029)

     
17,707,589

(Loss) before taxation (60,182,527)
     

(229,972,306)

Taxation (6,354)
             

(24,285)

(Loss) after taxation (60,188,881)     (229,996,591)

(Loss) per share - Basic (0.32) (1.23)

Financial Results of the Company

Future Outlook

Statement of Ethics & Business Practices

Dividend

The Board of Directors of Pervez Ahmed Securities Limited is pleased to present the Annual Report for the year ended

June 30, 2018 along with the audited financial statements of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2018.

During the financial year 2017-18 the Pakistan Stock Exchange 100 index recorded a fall of almost 10 percent. The

benchmark PSX-100 index which was at 46,565 points at the beginning of the year, closed at 41,910 points at the end of

the financial year on June 30, 2018. Foreign selling during the said financial year was recorded at US$ 288.56 million

whereas average daily trade volumes also reduced by 50% compared to the same period of last year. 

The Financial results of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2018 are as under

Year Ended 

During the year under review, the Company suffered a net loss of Rs. 60 million for the year ended June 30, 2018 as

compared to loss of Rs. 230 million which is mainly due to impairment and remeasurement of investments at fair value.

The auditor has expressed an adverse opinion in audit report with respect to going concern assumption, letigation by one

of the creditors and non providing mark-up during the year. However the management is making efforts for reviving the

business and regularizing the matters with creditors.

Present political and law and order challenges & increasing inflation and interest rates we might see unstable development

in the Pakistan Stock market on the back of continuous devaluation of Pak Rupee against US Dollar and other currencies

The Board has prepared and circulated the Statement of Ethics and Business Practices signed by every director and

employee of the Company as a token of acknowledgement of his/her understanding of the standards of conduct in relation

to everybody associated or dealing with the Company.

In view of current losses in the current year, negative cash flow and available accumulated losses, dividend can not be

declared.



Annual Report June 30, 2018

Book Closure

Pattern of Shareholding

Operating and Financial Data

Number of Board Meetings Held

 Mr. Pervez Ahmed 4  attendance

 Mrs. Rehana Pervez Ahmed 4  attendance

 Mr. Ali Pervez Ahmed 4  attendance

 Mrs. Ayesha Ahmed Mansoor 4  attendance

 Mr. Muhammad Khalid Khan 4  attendance

 Mr. Mazhar Pervaiz Malik 4  attendance

 Mian Basit Rasheed 3  attendance

Auditors

Audit Committee

 Mr. Muhammad Khalid Khan

 Mrs. Ayesha Ahmed Mansoor

 Mr. Mazhar Pervaiz Malik

Statement in Compliance to the Code of Corporate Governance

1

2

Four meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the year ended June 30, 2018 and the attendance of the

directors is as follows.

Chief Executive

Director

Director

Chairman

Member

Meetings of the Audit Committee were held during the year ended June 30, 2018 as required by the Code of Corporate

Governance for review of quarterly & annual accounts and other related matters. The meeting was also attended by the

Chief Financial Officer, head of Internal Audit and External Auditors as and when it was required. 

The Directors are pleased to confirm that the Company has made compliance of the provisions set out by the Securities &

Exchange Commission of Pakistan through the listing regulations of Pakistan Stock Exchange as prescribed in the Code of

Corporate Governance and there is no material departure from the best practices as detailed in the listing regulations.

Member

The financial statements prepared by the management of the Company present its state of affairs fairly, the result of

its operations, cash flows and change in equity.

Proper books of accounts of the Company have been maintained.

The Statement of Pattern of Shareholding along with categories of shareholders of the Company as at June 30, 2018 and

Code of Corporate Governance are annexed with this report.

Operating and financial data with key ratios for the six years is annexed.

The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed and no transfer of shares will be accepted for registration

from October 23, 2018 to October 27, 2018 (both days inclusive). Transfer received by our Shares Registrar, M/s THK

Associates (Pvt.) Limited - First Floor, 40 - C, Block - 6, P.E.C.H.S. Karachi 75400 at the close of business on October 22,

2018 will be considered to attend and vote at the meeting.

The Auditors Messrs Rahman Sarfaraz Rahim Iqbal Rafiq - Chartered Accountants retire and being eligible offer

themselves for reappointment. The Audit Committee recommends the reappointment of Messrs Rahman Sarfaraz Rahim

Iqbal Rafiq - Chartered Accountants as auditors of the Company for the financial year ending June 30, 2018.

The Audit Committee of the Company is in place and comprises the following members as required under the Code of

Corporate Governance.

Director

Director

Director

Director
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Lahore

October 5, 2018

Chief Executive

Pervez Ahmed

For & on behalf of the Board

3

4

5

6

7

8

Acknowledgement

Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of the financial statements and

accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

International Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in preparation of financial

statements and any departure there from has been adequately disclosed and explained.

The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.

The Company suffered net loss of Rs. 60 million during the year and has accumulated losses of Rs. 1,609 million as

at the balance sheet date. The current liabilities of the Company exceeds its current assets by Rs. 638 million. These

factors may cast doubt about the entity's ability to continue as going concern. However, the management is making

continuous efforts to support the Company.

There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance as defined in the listing

regulations.

Financial highlights for the last six years are annexed.

The Board is thankful to its valued shareholders for their confidence in the Company, the Securities & Exchange

Commission of Pakistan and to the management of Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited for their valuable support, assistance

and guidance. The Board also thanks to the employees of the Company for their dedication and hard work.



Profit and Loss Account 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013

Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees

Operating revenue 50,830 289,074 1,173,951 9,792,657 184,547 276,356

Administrative expenses (1,668,450) (1,415,796) (1,778,176) (1,457,631) (2,653,321) (9,109,611)

Operating (Loss) / profit (1,617,620) (1,126,722) (604,225) 8,335,026 (2,468,774) (8,833,255)

- Finance cost (3,557) (7,083) (1,250) (105) (2,148) (8,654)

- Other operating charges (6,487,204) - - (3,026,969) (125,000)

- Other operating income - - - - - 14,627,861

(6,490,761)

        

(7,083)

             

(1,250)

             

(105)

                

(3,029,117)

      

14,494,207

(Deficit) /Surplus on remeasurement

 of investments (30,709,117)

      

(246,546,090)

    

(231,332,431)

   

(997,136)

          

507,818,854

     

13,949,547

Impairment loss on available for sale

 of financial assets (9,000,000)

        

-

                  

(3,824,350)

       

(Loss) / profit before Taxation &

 Share from Associated Undertaking (47,817,498)

      

(247,679,895)

    

(235,762,256)

   

7,337,785

        

502,320,963

     

19,610,499

Share of (loss)/profit from Associated 

  Undertaking (12,365,029)

      
17,707,589

       
(830,399)

          
(22,038,153)

     
(4,504,206)

      
30,542,834

(Loss)/profit before Taxation (60,182,527)

      
(229,972,306)

    
(236,592,655)

   
(14,700,368)

     
497,816,757

     
50,153,333

Taxation (6,354)

              

(24,285)

            

(65,116)

           

(965,267)

          

(1,845)

            

(7,278)

(Loss)/profit before Taxation (60,188,881)

      

(229,996,591)

    

(236,657,771)

   

(15,665,635)

     

497,814,912

     

50,146,055

Payouts

  - Cash dividend Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

  - Stock dividend Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Balance Sheet

Share capital 1,865,684,870

   

1,865,684,870

  

1,865,684,870

  

1,865,684,870

  

1,865,684,870

  

1,865,684,870

Share deposit money 20,622,850

       

20,622,850

       

20,622,850

      

20,622,850

       

20,622,850

      

20,622,850

Property, plant and equipment 178,744

            

233,282

           

306,382

           

405,146

           

538,698

          

722,996

Intangible assets - - - 2,000,000 7,000,000 9,360,000

Long term investments 98,994,070 159,630,115 392,971,256 624,708,434 651,447,462 131,664,268

Short term investments 1,678,539 18,255,569 13,555,385 17,759,485 19,062,512 26,759,208

Total assets 112,832,467 187,381,926 425,414,913 662,331,591 687,065,451 178,126,292

Shareholders' equity (562,137,900) (501,949,019) (271,952,428) (35,294,657) (19,629,022) (496,821,084)

(Loss) / earning per share (0.32) (1.23) (1.27) (0.08) 2.67 0.56

Current ratio 0.0204 : 1 0.0408 : 1 0.046 : 1 0.05 : 1 0.04 : 1 0.05 : 1

F I N A N C I A L      H I G H L I G H T S
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1. The total number of directors are seven as per the following:

 Male     :  Five

 Female :  Two

2. The composition of the Board of Directors ("the Board") is as follows:

Name of Director and Category 

 Independent Directors

  - Mr. Mazhar Pervaiz Malik

  - Mian Basit Rasheed

 Other Non-Executive Directors

  - Mrs. Rehana Pervez Ahmed

  - Mrs. Ayesha Ahmed Mansoor

  - Mr. Muhammad Khalid Khan

 Executive Directors

  - Mr. Pervez Ahmed

  - Mr. Ali Pervez Ahmed

3. The Directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as director on more than five listed companies,

including this Company (excluding the listed subsidiaries of listed holding companies where applicable) 

4. The Company has prepared a "Code of Conduct" and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to

disseminate it throughout the Company along with its supporting policies and procedures.

5. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies of the

Company. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the dates on which they were

approved or amended has been maintained. 

6. All the powers of the board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been taken by the 

Board / shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2017 ("the Act") and the

Regulations.

7. The meetings of the board were presided over by the Chairman and in his absence, by a director elected by

the board for this purpose. The board has complied with the requirements of Act and the Regulations with

respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meeting of the board.

8. The Board of Directors have a formal policy and transparent procedure for remuneration of directors in

accordance with the Act and these Regulations.

9. Directors are well conversant with the Listing Regulations and legal requirements and as such are fully aware

of their duties and responsibilities. However none of directors of the Company have obtained any certification in

any Directors Training Program.

Pervez Ahmed Securities Limited ("the Company") has complied with the requirements of the Listed Companies

(Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations 2017 ("the Regulations") in the following manners.
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Statement of Compliance With Best
Practices of Code of Corporate Governance 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2018
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on behalf of the Board

Lahore.
October 5, 2018

                                                                                                       Chief Executive

10. The Board has approved appointment of Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary, including their

remuneration and term and conditions of employment and complied with relevant requirements of the

Regulations.

11. Chief Financial Officer and Chief Executive Officer duly endorsed the financial statements before approval of the

Board.

12. The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below

Audit Committee

 Mr. Muhammad Khalid Khan (Chairman)

 Mrs. Ayesha Ahmed Mansoor

 Mr. Mazhar Pervaiz Malik

HR and Remuneration Committee

 Mr. Muhammad Khalid Khan (Chairman)

 Mrs. Ayesha Ahmed Mansoor

 Mian Basit Rasheed

13. The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documents and advised to the

committee for compliance

14. The frequency of meeting of the committee were as per following:

 Audit Committee - Quarterly

 HR and Remuneration Committee - Yearly

15. The Board has set-up an effective internal audit function which is considered suitably qualified & experienced

for the purpose and are conversant with the policies and procedures of the Company

16. The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under

the quality control review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (ICAP) and registered

with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they or any of the partners of the firm, their spouses and minor

children do not hold shares of the Company and that firm and all its partners are in compliance with

International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the ICAP

17. The Statutory Auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other services

except in accordance with the Act, these Regulations or any other regulatory requirement and the auditors

have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

18. We confirm that all other requirements of the Regulations have been complied with.



We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) 
Regulations, 2017 ['the Regulations'] prepared by the Board of Directors of PERVEZ AHMED SECURITIES LIMITED for 
the year ended June 30, 2018 in accordance with the requirements of regulation 40 of the Regulation.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our 
responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's compliance with 
the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non-compliance with the requirements 
of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the Company's personnel and review of various 
documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Regulations. 

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting and 
internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not required to 
consider whether the Board of Directors' statement on internal control covers all risks and controls or to form an 
opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company's corporate governance procedures and risks. 

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the Audit 
Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related party transactions and also 
ensure compliance with the requirements of section 208 of the Companies Act, 2017. We are only required and have 
ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party transactions by the Board of 
Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee. We have not carried out procedures to assess and determine 
the Company's process for identification of related parties and that whether the related party transactions were 
undertaken at arm's length price or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of Compliance 
does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the requirements contained in 
the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended June 30, 2018.

Further, we highlight below instances of non-compliance with the requirements of the Code as reflected in the 
paragraph reference where these are stated in the Statement of Compliance:
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RAHMAN SARFARAZ RAHIM IQBAL RAFIQ
Chartered Accountants
Engagement Partner: ZUBAIR IRFAN MALIK

LAHORE: October 5, 2018

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REVIEW REPORT 

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in Listed Companies 
(Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2017

Reference  Description 

Paragraph 9  The Board has not arranged any directors training program for its directors during the year. 

 



Qualified Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of PERVEZ AHMED SECURITIES LIMITED ['the Company'], which 
comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2018, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of 
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and 
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory 
information, and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our 
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the effects of 
matter described in 'Basis for Qualified Opinion' paragraph, the statement of financial position, the statement of profit 
or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows 
together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in 
Pakistan and give the information required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and 
respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at June 30, 2018 and of the loss, other 
comprehensive loss, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing ['ISAs'] as applicable in Pakistan. Our 
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the 
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International 
Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan ['the Code'] and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance 
with the Code.

I. As referred to in note 2.2 to the financial statements, the Company has accumulated losses of Rs. 1609.49       
million. Its current liabilities exceed current assets by Rs. 637.92 million. Further, the Trading Rights               
Entitlement Certificate issued to the Company was inactive due to inadequate net capital balance and the       
same has been sold to another company for which the directors of the Company have been penalized by the     
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan, as referred to note 22.1.2 to the financial statements.         
Further as referred to in note 22.1.2 to the financial statements, the Additional Registrar of Companies           
['ARC'], Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan has filed a petition in the Lahore High Court against   
the Company and its directors whereby the ARC has prayed that the affairs of the Company be declared as        
being conducted in an unlawful manner which is prejudicial for the shareholders, that the Company and its      
Directors be ordered to buy back the shares of minority shareholders at a price to be determined in                 
accordance with Rule Book of Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited and that the directors be held responsible for   
not conducting the brokerage business as envisaged in the memorandum of association of the Company. The  
Company also has overdue debt finances and interest/markup thereon, as referred to note 15 and note 16 to   
the financial statements. One of the creditors has also filed a suit against the Company for recovery of its         
debts. These factors indicate existence of material uncertainty that raises doubts about the Company's ability  
to continue as a going concern and that the company may not be able to discharge its liabilities and realize its   
assets in the normal course of business. We consider that in the absence of any favourable settlement with the 
providers of debt finances/creditors, ability to obtain further financing and revival of its operations, the           
Company may not be able to settle its liabilities and realize its assets in the normal course of business.              
Consequently, the use of going concern assumption in the preparation of annexed financial statements is not   
appropriate and adjustments may be required to the recorded asset amounts and classification of liabilities.     
The financial statements do not disclose this fact.

II. The Company has not recognized interest/markup on short term borrowings amounting to Rs. 75.834 million  
upto June 30, 2018. Had this interest/markup been recognized, accumulated losses as at June 30, 2018 and    
loss for the year then ended would have been higher by Rs. 75.834 million and Rs. 6.75 million respectively.     
The financial statements do not disclose this fact.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements                               
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III. As referred to note 22.1.1 to the financial statements, One of the creditors of the Company filed suit against     
the Company for the recovery of Rs. 36.57 million including late payment surcharge amounting to Rs. 17.45     
million. The Company has not recognized provision for late payment surcharge of Rs. 17.45 million. Had the    
provision been recognized, accumulated losses as at June 30, 2018 and loss for the year then ended would      
have been higher by Rs. 17.45 million.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified 
opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the 
financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our

audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate 
opinion on these matters.

1. Preparation of financial statements under  
Companies Act, 2017

As disclosed in note 3 to the annexed   
financial statements, the Companies Act, 2017  
['the Act'] became applicable for the first time for 
the preparation of the Company's annual 
financial statements for the year ended 30 June 
2018.

The Act forms an integral part of the statutory  
financial reporting framework as applicable to 
the Company and amongst others, prescribes  
the nature and content of disclosures in relation  
to various elements of the financial statements.

In the case of the Company, a summary of key 
additional disclosures and changes to the   
existing disclosures have been stated in note 3 to  
 the annexed financial statements.

The above changes and enhancements in the 
financial statements are considered important 
and a key audit matter because of the volume 
and significance of the changes in the financial 
statements resulting from transition to the new 
reporting requirements under the Act.

We assessed the procedures applied by the 
management for identification of the changes 
required in the financial statements due to the 
application of the Act. We considered the adequacy 
and appropriateness of the additional disclosures 
and changes to the previous disclosures based on the 
new requirements.

We also evaluated the sources of information used by 
the management for the preparation of these 
disclosures and the internal consistency of such 
disclosures with other elements of the financial 
statements.

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the 
annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of 
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in 
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our 
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, 
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with the 
accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of Companies Act, 2017(XIX of 
2017) and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a 
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic 
alternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 
ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from 
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 
influence the economic decisions of user taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,     
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and       
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from       
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,         
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are          
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the        
Company's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and      
related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the 
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast          
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material               
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the            
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on      
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause  
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and 
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair   
presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the 
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our 
audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements 
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be 
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 
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From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of most 
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We 
describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or 
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report 
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits 
of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) except for the effects of matters described in 'Basis for Qualified Opinion' paragraph, proper books of account        
have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017);

b) except for the effects of matters described in 'Basis for Qualified Opinion' paragraph, the statement of financial       
position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in       
equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the  
Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

c) except for the effects of matters described in 'Basis for Qualified Opinion' paragraph, investments made,                
expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the purpose of the Company's business;   
and

d) no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980).

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is ZUBAIR IRFAN MALIK.

RAHMAN SARFARAZ RAHIM IQBAL RAFIQ
Chartered Accountants
Engagement Partner: ZUBAIR IRFAN MALIK

LAHORE: October 5, 2018



Annual Report June 30, 2018

Balance sheet
For The Year Ended June 30, 2018

Note 2018 2017

Rupees Rupees

NON CURRENT ASSETS

Property and equipment 7 178,744

            

233,282

           

Long term investments 8 98,994,070

       

159,630,115

     

Long term deposits 9 350,000

            

350,000

           

99,522,814

       

160,213,397

     

CURRENT ASSETS

Short term investments 10 1,678,539

         

18,255,569

       

Due from related parties 11 3,725,616

         

-

                   

Current taxation 12 6,437,782

         

7,323,577

        

Cash at banks 13 1,467,716

         

1,589,383

        

13,309,653

       

27,168,529

       

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables 14 (488,374,539)

    

(489,444,092)

    

Unclaimed dividend (885,404)

           

(885,404)

          

Accrued interest/markup 15 (21,757,327)

      

(21,757,327)

      

Short term borrowings 16 (94,598,931)

      
(105,440,931)

    

Due to related parties 17 (45,616,072)
      

(48,073,097)
      

(651,232,273)
    

(665,600,851)
    

NET CURRENT ASSETS (637,922,620)    (638,432,322)    

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Employees retirement benefits 18 (3,115,244)
        

(3,107,244)
       

NET ASSETS (541,515,050)

    

(481,326,169)

    
REPRESENTED BY:

Authorized capital

230,000,000 (2017: 230,000,000) ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 2,300,000,000

  

2,300,000,000

  
Issued, subscribed and paid up capital 19 1,865,684,870

  

1,865,684,870

  

Discount on issue of shares 20 (818,331,810)

    

(818,331,810)

    

Accumulated losses (1,609,490,960)

 

(1,549,302,079)

 

(562,137,900)

    

(501,949,019)

    

Advance against issue of ordinary shares 21 20,622,850

       

20,622,850

       

TOTAL EQUITY (541,515,050)

    

(481,326,169)

    

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 22 - -

(541,515,050) (481,326,169)

The annexed notes from 1 to 39 form an integral part of these financial statemements.

Lahore

Date: October 5, 2018 DIRECTORCHIEF EXECUTIVE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
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Profit and loss account
for the year ended June 30, 2018

Lahore

Date: October 5, 2018 DIRECTORCHIEF EXECUTIVE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Note 2018 2017

Rupees Rupees

Revenue 23 50,830

               

289,074

           

Administrative expenses 24 (1,668,450)

        

(1,415,796)

        

Bank and other charges (3,557)

               

(7,083)

              

Loss on disposal of long term investments (3,375,900)

        

-

                   

Loss on disposal of short term investments (3,111,304)

        

(8,108,381)
        

(1,133,805)
        

Impairment loss on long term investments 8.1.2 (9,000,000)
        

-
                   

Changes in fair value of investments

at fair value through profit or loss 10 (30,709,117)      (246,546,090)    

(47,817,498)      (247,679,895)    

Share of (loss)/profit of associate 8 (12,365,029)

      
17,707,589

       
Loss before taxation (60,182,527)

      

(229,972,306)

    
Taxation 25 (6,354)

               

(24,285)

            Loss after taxation (60,188,881)

      

(229,996,591)

    Loss per share - basic and diluted 26 (0.32) (1.23)

The annexed notes from 1 to 39 form an integral part of these financial statemements.
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for the year ended June 30, 2018

Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

Lahore

Date: October 5, 2018 DIRECTORCHIEF EXECUTIVE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

2018 2017

Rupees Rupees

Loss after taxation (60,188,881)     (229,996,591)   

Other comprehensive income -                   -                  
Total comprehensive loss (60,188,881)

     
(229,996,591)

   

The annexed notes from 1 to 39 form an integral part of these financial statemements.
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Cash flow statement
for the year ended June 30, 2018

Lahore

Date: October 5, 2018 DIRECTORCHIEF EXECUTIVE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Note 2017 2016

Rupees Rupees

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Loss before taxation (60,182,527)

     

(229,972,306)

   

Adjustments for non-cash and other items

Changes in fair value of investments at fair value through profit or loss 30,709,117

      

246,546,090

    

Impairment loss on long term investments 9,000,000

        

-

                  

Loss on disposal of long term investments 3,375,900

        

-

                  

Loss on disposal of short term investments 3,111,304

        

-

                  

Dividend income (50,830)

           

(289,074)

         

Provision for employees retirement benefits 8,000

              

8,000

              

Share of loss/(profit) of associate 12,365,029

      

(17,707,589)

     

Depreciation 54,538

             

73,100

            

58,573,058

      

228,630,527

    

Changes in working capital

Trade and other payables (1,069,553)

       
(152,421)

         

Trade debts (3,725,616)
       

-
                  

Cash used in operations (6,404,638)
       

(1,494,200)
      

Payments for:

Income tax 879,441           (938,814)         
Net cash used in from operating activities (5,525,197)

       
(2,433,014)

      

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Dividend income 50,830

             

9,091,530

       
Long term deposits -

                   

705,000

          
Proceeds from sale of long term investments 2,745,875

        

-

                  

Proceeds from sale of short term investments 5,063,850

        

-

                  

Net cash generated from investing activities 7,860,555

        

9,796,530

       
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Short term borrowings -

                   

(2,500,000)

      

Borrowings from related parties (2,457,025)

       

(5,391,975)

      

.
Net cash used in from financing activities (2,457,025)

       

(7,891,975)

      

NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (121,667) (528,459)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AS AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 1,589,383 2,117,842

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AS AT END OF THE YEAR 27 1,467,716 1,589,383

The annexed notes from 1 to 39 form an integral part of these financial statemements.
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Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year ended June 30, 2018

Lahore

Date: October 5, 2018 DIRECTORCHIEF EXECUTIVE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Issued Advance against Discount

subscribed and issue  of on issue Accumulated Total

paid-up capital ordinary shares of shares profit equity

Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees

As at July 01, 2016 1,865,684,870

    

20,622,850

            

(818,331,810)

 

(1,319,305,488)

 

(251,329,578)

 

Comprehensive loss

Loss after taxation -

                      

-

                        

-

                 

(229,996,591)

    

(229,996,591)

 

Other comprehensive income -

                      
-

                        
-

                 
-

                    
-

                

Total comprehensive loss -
                      

-
                        

-
                 

(229,996,591)
    

(229,996,591)
 

Transaction with owners -                      -                        -                 -                    -                 

As at June 30, 2017 1,865,684,870    20,622,850            (818,331,810) (1,549,302,079) (481,326,169) 

As at July 01, 2017 1,865,684,870
    

20,622,850
            

(818,331,810)
 

(1,549,302,079)
 

(481,326,169)
 

Comprehensive loss

Loss after taxation -

                      

-

                        

-

                 

(60,188,881)

      

(60,188,881)

   
Other comprehensive income -

                      

-

                        

-

                 

-

                    

-

                
Total comprehensive loss -

                      

-

                        

-

                 

(60,188,881)

      

(60,188,881)

   Transaction with owners - - - - -

As at June 30, 2018 1,865,684,870 20,622,850 (818,331,810) (1,609,490,960) (541,515,050)

The annexed notes from 1 to 39 form an integral part of these financial statemements.
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Notes to and forming part of financial statements
for the year ended June 30, 2018

1 LEGAL STATUS AND OPERATIONS

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.1 Statement of compliance

-

-

-

2.2 Going concern assumption

- 

- 

- 

2.3 Basis of measurement

2.4 Judgments, estimates and assumptions

2.4.1 Depreciation method, rates and useful lives of property and equipment (see note 5.1)

The preparation of financial statements requires managementto make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect

the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities,income and expenses. The estimates

and associated assumptions and judgmentsare based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed

to be reasonable under the circumstances, the result of which forms the basis of making judgmentsabout carrying values

of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Subsequently, actual results may differ from these 

estimates. Estimatesand underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are

recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected. There are no estimation

uncertainties as at the reporting date. Judgments made by management in the application of approved accounting and

reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan that have significant effect on the financial statements and estimates with a 

The Companyreassesses useful lives, depreciation methodand rates for each item of property and equipment annually by

considering expected pattern of economic benefits that the Company expects to derive from that item.

Pervez Ahmed Securities Limited ("the Company") was incorporated in Pakistan on June 08, 2005 as a Single Member

Company under the repealed CompaniesOrdinance, 1984 (now CompaniesAct, 2017) and was later converted to Public

LimitedCompanyand listed on Pakistan Stock Exchanges Limited.The Companyis primarilya brokerage house engaged in

the shares brokerage and trading, consultancy services and underwriting. The registered office of the Company is situated 

The Company has accumulated losses of Rs. 1,609.490 million.Its current liabilitiesexceed current assets by Rs. 637.92

million.Further, the Trading Rights EntitlementCertificate issued to the Companywas inactive due to inadequate net capital

balance and the same has been transferred to third party. These factors indicates existense of material uncertainty that

raise doubts about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern and that the Company may not be able to

discharge its liabilitiesand realize its assets in the normal course of bussiness. However, these financial statements have

been prepared on a going concern basis based on the following:

The Companyis reviewing its operations and various options are under consideration in this regard, including further

financial support from directors in the form of interest free loans.

Negotiations with lenders regarding settlement of overdue debt finances.

The Company has continued financial support of its sponsors and associted companies in the form of interest free 

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for certain financial

instruments at fair value/amortized cost. In these financial statements, except for the statement of cash flows, all

transactions have been accounted for on accrual basis.

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable 

in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan compris of:

InternationalFinancial ReportingStandards ['IFRS']issued by the InternationalAccounting Standards Board ['IASB'] as

notified under the Companies Act, 2017;

Islamic Financial Accounting Standards ['IFAS'] issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan as notified

under the Companies Act, 2017; and

Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017.

Where provisions of and directives issued under the CompaniesAct, 2017 differ from the IFRSand IFAS, the provisions of

and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.
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2.4.2 Recoverable amount and impairment (see note 5.18)

2.4.3 Obligation under defined benefit plan (see note 5.3)

2.4.4 Taxation (see note 5.15)

2.4.5 Provisions (see note 5.19)

2.4.6 Fair value of investments in unquoted equity securities  (see note 5.1)

2.5 Functional currency

2.6 Date of authorization for issue

These financial statements were authorized for issue on October 05, 2018 by the Board of Directors of the Company.

3

- 

- 

- 

- 

Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2014–2016 Cycle (IFRS 12 - Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities)

The management of the Company reviews carrying amounts of its assets for possible impairment and makes formal

estimates of recoverable amount if there is any such indication.

The Company's obligation under the defined benefit plan is based on assumptions of future outcomes, the principal ones

being in respect of increases in remuneration, remaining working lives of employees and discount rates to be used to

determine present value of defined benefit obligation. These assumptions are determined periodically by independent 

The Company takes into account the current income tax law and decisions taken by appellate and other relevant legal

forums while estimating its provision for current tax. Provision for deferred tax is estimated after taking into account

historical and expected future turnover and profit trends and their taxability under the current tax law. 

Provisions are based on best estimateof the expenditure required to settle the present obligationat the reporting date, that

is, the amount that the Company would rationally pay to settle the obligation at the reporting date or to transfer it to a third 

Fair value of investments in unquoted equity securities is determinedin accordance with generally accepted pricing models

based on discounted cash flow analysis based on inputs from other than observable market.

These financial statements have been prepared in Pak Rupees which is the Company's functional currency.

NEW AND REVISED STANDARDS, INTERPRETATIONS AND AMENDMENTS EFFECTIVE DURING THE YEAR.

The following new and revised standards, interpretations and amendmentsare effective in the current year but are either

not relevant to the Company or their application does not have any material impact on the financial statements of the

Company other than presentation and disclosures.

Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealized Losses (Amendments to IAS 12 - Income Taxes)

IAS 16 - Property, Plant and Equipment and IAS 38 - Intangible Assets have been amended to clarify the following aspects: 

Unrealised losses on debt instruments measured at fair value and measured at cost for tax purposes give rise to a

deductible temporary difference regardless of whether the debt instrument's holder expects to recover the carrying

amount of the debt instrument by sale or by use.

The carrying amount of an asset does not limit the estimation of probable future taxable profits.

Estimates for future taxable profits exclude tax deductions resulting from the reversal of deductible temporary 

An entity assesses a deferred tax asset in combination with other deferred tax assets. Where tax law restricts the

utilisation of tax losses, an entity would assess a deferred tax asset in combination with other deferred tax assets of 

Disclosure initiative (Amendments to IAS 7 - Statement of Cash Flows)

IAS 7 - Statementof Cash Flows have been amendedto clarify that entities shall provide disclosures that enable users of

financial statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing activities.

IFRS12 - Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities have been amended to clarify the scope of the standard by specifying

that the disclosure requirements in the standard, except for those in paragraphs B10–B16, apply to an entity’s interests

listed in paragraph 5 that are classified as held for sale, as held for distribution or as discontinued operations in

accordance with IFRS 5 - Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations
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Companies Act, 2017

4

Effective date

(annual periods beginning

on or after)

July 01, 2018

IFRS 15 – Revenue from Contracts with Customers (2014) July 01, 2018

IFRS 16 – Leases (2016) January 01, 2019

IFRS 17 – Insurance contracts (2017) January 01, 2021

Deferred Indefinitely

Clarifications to IFRS 15 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers January 01, 2018

January 01, 2018

January 01, 2019

January 01, 2018

July 01, 2018

January 01, 2018

January 01, 2018

January 01, 2019

January 01, 2019

January 01, 2019

January 01, 2019

January 01, 2020

IFRS 1 - First Time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards

IFRS 14 - Regulatory Defferal Accounts

The Companies Act 2017 ['the Act'] was enacted on May 30, 2017. The Act has brought certain changes with regard to the 

preparation and presentation of these financial statements. These changes, amongst others, included change in

nomenclatureof primary statements. Further, the disclosure requirements contained in the fourth schedule of the Act have

been revised, resulting in eliminationof duplicative disclosure with the IFRSdisclosure requirements and incorporation of

additional/amendeddisclosures including, but not limitedto managementassessment of sufficiency of tax provision in the

financial statements (see note 25.1), additional disclosure requirements for related parties (see note 28), disclosure of

significant events and transactions affecting the financial position and performance of the Company (see note 6) etc.

NEW AND REVISED STANDARDS, INTERPRETATIONS AND AMENDMENTS NOT YET EFFECTIVE.

The following standards, interpretations and amendmentsare in issue which are not effective as at the reporting date and

have not been early adopted by the Company.

IFRS 9 – Financial Instruments (2014)

Sale or contribution of assets between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture

(Amendments to IFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Statements and IAS 28 -

Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures).

IFRIC 22 - Foreign Currency Transactions and Advances Consideration

IFRIC 23 - Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments

Classification and Measurementof Share-based Payment Transactions (Amendments

to IFRS 2 - Share-based Payment)

Applying IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments' with IFRS 4 'Insurance Contracts'

(Amendments to IFRS 4 - Insurance Contracts)

Transfers of Investment Property (Amendments to IAS 40 - Investment Property)

Annual Improvements to IFRS 2014–2016 Cycle

Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation(Amendments to IFRS9 - Financial

Instruments) 

Long-term Interests in Associates and Joint Ventures (Amendments to IAS 28 -

Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures)

Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2015 – 2017 Cycle

Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement (Amendments to IAS 19 - Employee 

Amendments to References to the Conceptual Framework in IFRS Standards

Other than afore mentioned standards, interpretations and amendments, IABS has also issued the following standards

which have not been notified by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan ['SECP']:

The Companyintends to adopt these new and revised standards, interpretations and amendmentson their effective dates,

subject to, where required, notification by Securities and Exchange Commissionof Pakistan under section 225 of the

CompaniesAct, 2017 regarding their adoption. The managementanticipates that, except as stated below, the adoption of

the above standards, amendmentsand interpretations in future periods, will have no material impact on the Company's

financial statements other than in presentation/disclosures.
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IFRS 9 – Financial Instruments: Classification and Measurement (2014)

- 

- 

- 

- 

5 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

5.1 Property and equipment

5.2 Ordinary share capital

5.3 Employees retirement benefits

5.3.1 Short-term employee benefits

5.3.2 Post-employment benefits

5.4 Financial instruments

5.4.1 Recognition

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these financial statements.

The Company operates an unfunded gratuity scheme (defined benefit plan) for all its employees who have completedthe

minimumqualifying service period. Liability is adjusted on each reporting date to cover the obligation and the adjustment is

charged to profit or loss with the exception of remeasurementswhich are recognized in other comprehensive income.The

amount recognized on statement of financial position represents the present value of defined benefit obligation. The details

of the scheme are referred to in note 18 to the financial statements.

A financial instrument is recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Items of property and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Cost

comprises purchase price, including importduties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and

rebates, and includes other costs directly attributable to the acquisition.

Parts of an item of property, plant and equipment having different useful lives are recognized as separate items.   

Major renewals and improvementsto operating fixed assets are recognized in the carrying amount if it is probable that the

embodied future economic benefits will flow to the Company and the cost of renewal or improvementcan be measured

reliably. The cost of the day-to-day servicing of operating fixed assets are recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

Depreciation is recognized in profit or loss by reducing balance method over the useful life of each item of property and

equipment using the rates specified in note 7 to the financial statements.

Depreciation on additions to property and equipment is charged from the month in which the item becomes available for

use. Depreciation is discontinued from the month in which it is disposed or classified as held for disposal.

IFRS9 replaces IAS 39 - Financial Instruments:Recognition and Measurement. The standard contains requirements in the

following areas:

Classification and measurement: Financial assets are classified by reference to the business model within which 

they are held and their cash flow characteristics. The standard introduces a 'fair value through comprehensive

income' category for certain debt instruments. Financial liabilitiesare classified in a similar manner to under IAS 39,

however there are differences in the requirements applying to measurement of entity's own credit risk.

Impairment: IFRS9 introduces an 'expected credit loss' model for the measurement of the impairment of financial

assets, so it is no longer necessary for a credit loss to have occurred before a credit loss is recognized.

Hedge accounting: IFRS9 introduces a new hedge accounting model that is designed to be more closely aligned

with how entities undertake risk management activities when hedging financial and non-financial risk exposure.

Derecognition: The requirements for the derecognition of financial assets and liabilities are carried forward from IAS 

Adoption of this IFRS9 may result in material adjustment to carrying amounts of financial assets and liabilities. However,

the financial impact of the same cannot be estimated with reasonable certainty at this stage.

Depreciation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date.

An item of property and equipment is de-recognized when permanently retired from use. Any gain or loss on disposal of

property and equipment is recognized in profit or loss.

Ordinary share capital is recognized as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of ordinary shares are

recognized in profit or loss.

The Company recognizes the undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits to be paid in exchange for services

rendered by employees as a liability after deducting amount already paid and as an expense in profit or loss unless it is

included in the cost of inventories or property, plant and equipment as permitted or required by the approved accounting

and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. If the amount paid exceeds the undiscounted amount of benefits, the

excess is recognized as an asset to the extent that the prepayment would lead to a reduction in future payments or cash 
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5.4.2 Classification and measurement

(a) Loans and receivables

(b) Financial liabilities at amortized cost

(c) Avaiable for sale financial assets

(d) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

5.4.3 Measurement

5.4.4 De-recognition

5.4.5 Off-setting

5.5 Loans and borrowings

5.6 Trade and other payables

5.6.1 Financial liabilities

5.6.2 Non-financial liabilities

5.7 Trade and other receivables

5.7.1 Financial assets

The Company classifies its financial instruments into following classes depending on the purpose for which the financial

assets and liabilities are acquired or incurred. The Company determines the classification of its financial assets and 

Non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market are

classified as loans and receivables. Assets in this category are presented as current assets except for maturities

greater than twelve months from the reporting date, where these are presented as non-current assets.

Non-derivative financial liabilities that are not financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are classified as

financial liabilitiesat amortized cost. Financial liabilities in this category are presented as current liabilitiesexcept for

maturities greater than twelve months from the reporting date where these are presented as non-current liabilities.

Financial assets are de-recognized if the Company'scontractual rights to the cash flows from the financial assets expire

or if the Company transfers the financial asset to another party without retaining control or substantially all risks and

rewards of the asset. Financial liabilitiesare de-recognized if the Company'sobligations specified in the contract expire or

are discharged or cancelled. Any gain or loss on de-recognition of financial assets and financial liabilities is recognized in 

A financial asset and a financial liability is offset and the net amount reported in the statement of financial position if the

Company has legally enforceable right to set-off the recognized amounts and intends either to settle on a net basis or to

realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Interest bearing loans and borrowings are classified as 'financial liabilitiesat amortized cost'. On initial recognition, these

are measured at cost, being fair value at the date the liability is incurred, less attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to

initial recognition, these are measured at amortized cost with any difference between cost and value at maturity

recognized in the profit or loss over the period of the borrowings on an effective interest basis.

These are classified as 'financial liabilitiesat amortized cost'. On initial recognition, these are measured at cost, being their

fair value at the date the liability is incurred, less attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initialrecognition, these are

measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, with interest recognized in profit or loss.

These, on initial recognition and subsequently, are measured at cost. 

These are classified as 'loans and receivables'. On initialrecognition, these are measured at cost, being their fair value at

the date of transaction, plus attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, these are measured at

amortized cost using the effective interest method, with interest recognized in profit or loss.

Avaiable for sale financial assets are non-derivative financial assets that are designated as such on initialrecognition

or are not classified as any other class. Assets in this category are presented as non-current assets unless

management  intends to dispose of the asset within twelve months from the reporting date.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are financial assets that are either held for trading or are

designated as such on initialrecognition. Assets in this category are presented as current assets unless management

intends to hold the investment for more than twelve months from the reporting date in which case these are presented 

The particular measurement methods adopted are disclosed in the individual policy statements associated with each 
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5.7.2 Non-financial assets

5.8 'Regular Way' sales and purchases of financial assets

5.9 Investments in listed equity securities

5.10 Investments in unquoted equity securities

5.11 Investment in associates

5.12 Revenue

Revenue from different sources is recognized as follows:

5.13 Comprehensive income

5.14 Borrowing costs

Dividend income is recognized when right to receive payment is established.

Return on bank deposits is recognized using effective interest method.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets

that necessarily take a substantial period of timeto get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those

assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. Investment income earned on

the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying asset is deducted from the

borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.  All other borrowing costs are recognized in the profit or loss as incurred.

These, on initial recognition and subsequently, are measured at cost. 

Comprehensive income is the change in equity resulting from transactions and other events, other than changes resulting

from transactions with shareholders in their capacity as shareholders. Total comprehensive income comprises all

components of profit or loss and other comprehensive income ['OCI']. OCI comprises items of income and expense,

including reclassification adjustments, that are not recognized in profit or loss as required or permittedby accounting and

reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan, and is presented in 'statement of comprehensive income'.

'RegularWay' sales and purchases of financial assets are recognized at trade dates, which is the date that the Company

commits to purchase or sell the investments.

Investment in listed equity securities, on initial recognition, are measured at cost and classified as "financial assets at fair

value through profit or loss". Subsequent to initialrecognition these are measured at fair value. Gains and losses resulting

from changes in fair value are recognized in profit or loss.

Investment in unquoted equity securities, on initialrecognition, are measured at cost. Subsequent to initial recognition these

are measured at fair value, except where fair value cannot be measured reliably in which case these are carried at cost.

These are classifed as "available for sale financial assets" except for investments managed and evaluated on the basis of

fair value which are classifed as "financial assets at fair value through profit or loss. Gains and losses resulting from

changes in fair value of available for sale investments are recognized in statement of comprehensive income and those of

investments at fair value through profit or loss are recognized in profit or loss.

An associate is an entity over which the Company has significant influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor an interest

in a joint venture. Significant influence is the power to particpate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the

investee but is not control or joint control over those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of the associates have been incorporated in these financial statements using the

equity method of accounting. Under the equity method, investments in associates are carried at cost as adjusted for post

acquistion changes in the Company'sshare of net assets of the associates, less any impairmentin the investment. Losses

of an assocaites in excess of the Company's interest in that associate are recognized only to the extent that the Company

has incurred legal or costructive obligation or made payment on behalf of the associate.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable for services provided and other

operating income earned in the normal course of business. Revenue is recognized when it is probable that the economic

benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Company, and the amount of revenue and the associated costs

incurred or to be incurred can be measured reliably.

Brokerage income is recognized as and when services are provided

Capital gains and losses on sale of investments are recognized at the time of recognition of sale of investments

Underwriting commission is recognized when agreement is executed.
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5.15 Taxation

5.15.1 Current taxation

5.15.2 Deferred taxation

5.16 Earnings per share ['EPS']

5.17 Cash and cash equivalents

5.18 Impairment

5.18.1 Financial assets

A financial asset is assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any objective evidence that it is

impaired. Individually significant financial assets are tested for impairmenton an individual basis. The remaining financial

assets are assessed collectively in groups that share similarcredit risk characteristics. A financial asset is considered to

be impaired if objective evidence indicates that one or more events have had a negative effect on the estimated future 

Income tax expense comprises current tax and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized in profit or loss except to

the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in other comprehensive income, in which case it is recognized in other

comprehensive income.

Current tax is the amount of tax payable on taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted

by the reporting date, and any adjustment to the tax payable in respect of previous years. Provision for current tax is

based on current rates of taxation in Pakistan after taking into account tax credits, rebates and exemptions available, if

any. The amount of unpaid income tax in respect of the current or prior periods is recognized as a liability. Any excess paid 

over what is due in respect of the current or prior periods is recognized as an asset.

Deferred tax is accounted for using the balance sheet approach providing for temporary differences between the carrying

amounts of assets and liabilitiesfor financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for tax purposes. In this regard, the

effects on deferred taxation of the portion of income that is subject to final tax regime is also considered in accordance

with the treatment prescribed by the Instituteof Chartered Accountants of Pakistan.Deferred tax is measured at rates that

are expected to be applied to the temporary differences when they reverse, based on laws that have been enacted or

substantively enacted by the reporting date. A deferred tax liability is recognized for all taxable temporary differences. A

deferred tax asset is recognized for deductible temporary differences to the extent that future taxable profits will be

available against which temporary differences can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date 

Basic EPSis calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Companyby the weighted

average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period.

DilutedEPSis calculated by adjusting basic EPSby the weighted average number of ordinary shares that would be issued

on conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares and post-tax effect of changes in profit or loss

attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company that would result from conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary 

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement comprise cash in hand and in current accounts with

various banks after deducting balances under lien, if any. Cash and cash equivalents are carried at cost.
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5.18.2 Non-financial assets

5.19 Provisions and contingencies

6 SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AND TRANSACTIONS

An impairmentloss in respect of a financial asset measured at amortized cost is calculated as the difference between its

carrying amount,and the present value of the estimatedfuture cash flows discounted at the original effective interest rate.

Impairmentloss in respect of a financial asset measured at fair value is determined by reference to that fair value. All

impairmentlosses are recognized in profit or loss. An impairmentloss is reversed if the reversal can be related objectively

to an event occurring after the impairmentloss was recognized. An impairmentloss is reversed only to the extent that the

financial asset’s carrying amount after the reversal does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been 

The carrying amount of the Company’snon-financial assets, other than inventories and deferred tax assets are reviewed

at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment.If any such indication exists, then the

asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.The recoverable amount of an asset or cash generating unit is the greater of its

value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. In assessing value in use, the estimatedfuture cash flows are discounted

to their present values using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current marketassessments of the timevalue of money

and the risks specific to the asset or cash generating unit.

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of the asset or its cash generating unit exceeds its estimated

recoverable amount. Impairmentlosses are recognized in profit or loss. Impairmentlosses recognized in respect of cash

generating units are allocated to reduce the carrying amounts of the assets in a unit on a pro rata basis. Impairmentlosses

recognized in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the loss has decreased or no

longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used in determine the

recoverable amount.An impairmentloss is reversed only to that extent that the asset’s carrying amountafter the reversal

does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation and amortization, if no 

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a legal and constructive obligation as a result of past events and it is

probable that outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable

estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. Provision is recognized at an amount that is the best estimate of the

expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the reporting date. Where outflow of resources embodying

economic benefits is not probable, a contingent liability is disclosed, unless the possibility of outflow is remote.

During the year, there are no significant events and transactions that have affected the Company's financial position and

performance.
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Note 2018 2017

Rupees Rupees

8 LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

Investment in related parties 8.1 93,994,070

      

146,190,365

    

Other investments 8.2 5,000,000

        

13,439,750

     

98,994,070

      

159,630,115

    

8.1 Investment in related parties

Pervez Ahmed Capital (Private) Limited 8.1.1 93,994,070

      

106,359,099

    

Origins Fabrics (Private) Limited 8.1.2 -

                  

39,831,266

     

93,994,070

      

146,190,365

    

8.1.1 Pervez Ahmed Capital (Private) Limited 

2018 2017

Rupees Rupees

Cost of investment

8,498,300 (2017: 8,498,300) fully paid ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 84,983,000

      
84,983,000

     

Share of post acquisition profits 9,011,070
        

21,376,099
     

93,994,070      106,359,099    

Percentage of ownership interest 49.36% 49.36%

Extracts of financial statements of associate

2018 2017

Rupees Rupees

Assets 190,429,456

    

215,745,881

    

Liabilities (3,930,464)

      

265,548

          

(Loss)/profit for the year (25,051,177)

    

35,875,343

     

Share of (loss)/profit (12,365,029)

    

17,707,589

     

8.1.2 Origins Fabrics (Private) Limited

Cost of investment 9,000,000

        

9,000,000

       

Changes in fair value -

                  

30,831,266

     

Accumulated Impairment (9,000,000)

      

-

                 

-

                  

39,831,266

     

This represents investment in ordinary shares of Pervez Ahmed Capital(Private) Limited,an associate within the definition

of 'Associate' under InternationalAccounting Standard 28 - Investment in Associates and Joint Ventures. Accordingly, the

investment Pervez Ahmed Capital (Private) Limited has been accounted for using the equity method. Particulars of

investment are as follows:

The assets and liabilitiesof Pervez Ahmed Capital (Private) Limited as at the reporting date and related revenue and loss

based on the associate's audited financial statements for the reporting period are as follows:

This represents investment in 900,000 ordinary shares of Origins Fabric (Private) Limited ['OFPL'].OFPLwas incorporated

for the purpose of acquiring exclusive rights of ORIGINSLAWN, an extension of an already established and renowned

retail brand ORIGINSREADYTO WEAR.The Company'sshareholding in OFPLcomprises 10,000 voting ordinary shares of

Rs. 10 each and 890,000 non-voting ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each. The voting power held by the Company does not

constitute control or significant influence. Therefore the investment has been accounted for under InternationalAccounting

Standard 39 - Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement.

The investment was made by the Company with a view to profit from total return of the investee in the form of dividends

and changes in fair value. However, during the year, managementhas decided to fully imapairthis investment due to lack

of future prospects.
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8.2 Other investments

Note 2018 2017

Rupees Rupees

Available for sale investments

Dawood Family Takaful Limited 8.2.1 5,000,000

        

5,000,000

       

Lahore Stock Exchange

Cost 8.2.2 -

                  

12,264,100

     

Accumulated impairment 8.2.2 -

                  

(3,824,350)

     

-

                  

8,439,750

       

5,000,000

        
13,439,750

     

8.2.1

8.2.2

2018 2017

Rupees Rupees

9 LONG TERM DEPOSITS - UNSECURED, CONSIDERED GOOD

Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited 50,000

             

50,000

            

Lahore Stock Exchange 100,000

           

100,000

          

National Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited 200,000

           

200,000

          

350,000

           

350,000

          

10 SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

These represents 843,975 ordinary shares in LSE Financial Services Limited ['LSE'], which were sold to a related party

during the year.

These represent investments in the following un-quoted equity securities.

These represent 500,000 (June 30, 2017: 500,000) ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each. The investment is held for an indefinite

period and has been classified as "Available for sale financial asset". The investment has been carried at cost as its fair

value cannot be measured reliably.

This represents investment in listed equity securities classified as "Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss".

Particulars of investments are as follows:

31



Annual Report June 30, 2018

Note Carrying value Fair value Carrying value Fair value

Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees
Related parties

D.S. Industries Limited

Nil (2017: 3,614,000) ordinary 10.1 -

                  

-

                 

10,010,780

      

13,841,620

     

shares of Rs. 10 each.

Other investments

Reliance Cotton Mills Limited

1,500 (2017: 1500) ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each. 196,665

           

239,385

           

123,300

           

196,665

          

Engro Chemicals Limited

2,600 (2017: 2,600) ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each. 847,366

           

816,036

           

865,722

           

847,366

          

Engro Fertilizers Limited

260 (2017: 260) ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each. 14,362

             

19,476

             

16,795

             

14,362

            

Jahangir Siddiqui and Company Limited

48 (2017: 48) ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each. 1,096

               

874

                  

950

                  

1,096

              

KASB Bank Limited

399 (2017: 399) ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each. 4,401

               

4,768

               

4,201

               

4,401

              

Lotte Chemical Pakistan Limited

50,000 (2017: 50,000) ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each. 492,500

           

598,000

           

300,500

           

492,500

          

UBL Shariah Stock Fund

Nil (2017: 17,367) units. -

                  

-

                  

2,430,711

        

2,857,559

       

1,556,390
        

1,678,539
        

13,752,959
      

18,255,569
     

10.1

11 DUE FROM RELATED PARTIES

11.1

2018 2017

Rupees Rupees

Past due by less than one year 3,725,616

        

-

                 

Past due by one year or more -

                  

-

                 

3,725,616

        

-

                 

12 CURRENT TAXATION

Advance income tax/income tax refundable 6,444,136

        

7,359,711

       

Provision for taxation (6,354)

             

(36,134)

          

6,437,782

        

7,323,577

       

13 CASH AT BANKS

Cash at banks

current accounts 1,467,636 1,589,303

saving accounts 80 80

1,467,716 1,589,383

D.S. Industries Limitedis an Associated Undertaking as defined in Section 2(4) of the CompaniesAct, 2017. The Company

holds only nil (2017: 5.88%) voting power in D.S. Industries. The Company does not have significant influence over the

investee company as defined under InternationalAccounting Standard 28 - Investment in Associates and Joint Ventures.

Accordingly, the investment has been accounted for under InternationalAccounting Standard 39 - FinancialInstruments:

Recognition and Measurement and classified as "Financial asset at fair value through profit or loss". During the year

these share have been disposed off.

2018 2017

This represent receivable from Pervez Ahmed Capital(Private) Limited,related party against sale of investment. The ageing

analysis is as follows:
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Note 2018 2017

Rupees Rupees

14 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade creditors 473,017,644 473,017,645

Accrued expenses 2,052,331 2,020,481

Withholding tax payable 9,025,128

        

9,957,881

       

Payable against purchase of investment 14.1 4,086,600

        

4,086,600

       

Other payables 192,836

           

361,485

          

488,374,539

    

489,444,092

    

14.1

15 ACCRUED INTEREST/MARKUP

Note 2018 2017

Rupees Rupees
16 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS - SECURED

These represent short term finances utilized under interest/markup arrangements

 from banking companies

Murabaha finance 16.1 91,897,151

      

102,739,151

    

Running finance 16.2 2,701,780

        

2,701,780

       

94,598,931

      

105,440,931

    

16.1

16.2

Note 2018 2017

Rupees Rupees

17 DUE TO RELATED PARTIES

Associated companies 17.1 15,400,000

      

17,657,025

     

Directors 17.2 30,216,072

      

30,416,072

     

45,616,072

      

48,073,097

     

17.1

17.2

18 EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT BENEFITS

The Companyoperates an unfunded gratuity scheme, a defined benefit plan, for all its employees who have completedthe

minimumqualifying service period. Under the scheme, the Companypays a lump-sum benefit equal to last drawn

gross salary for each year of service to scheme memberswhereas the members of the scheme are not required to

any contributions to the scheme. The scheme is administered by the managementof the Companyunder the supervision

and directions of the Board of Directors of the Company. The amount recognized on statement of financial position 

This represents consideration for purchase of ordinary shares in Origins Fabrics (Private) Limited payable to an Ex-

Director of the Company.

This represents over-due interest/markup on borrowings.

This facility was obtained from Al Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited (formerly known as Burj Bank Limited) for trading in

shariah compliantsecurities. These are secured against pledge of equity securities approved by the bank's Shariah Board

with 40% margin. The facility carries profit at matching KIBORplus 1.30% (2017: matchingKIBORplus 1.30%) per annum.

The facility has expired and has not been renewed at the reporting date. Hence the entire amountoutstanding is overdue.

The managementis in negotiations with the lender regarding settlementof this facility, however, no major terms have been

agreed so far. During the year, bank has disposed off shares of D.S. Industries Limited and secured principle payment 

This facility was obtained from SummitBank Limited.During the year ended June 30, 2011, the bank accepted properties

valued at Rs. 104 millionand certain listed securities against settlement of outstanding liabilitywith the remaining amountof

Rs. 2.702 million to be waived off once the transfer of the above mentioned properties is completed.

These represent interest free advances obtained from Directors of the Company. These are unsecured and payable on 

This represent interest free advance obtained from D.S. Textiles Limited, related party. This is unsecured and payable on 

The Company has only one employee as at the reporting date. Majority of obligation pertains to the key

personnel of the Company, who have voluntarily opted out of the scheme in the previous years in view of the financial

position of the Company (see note 28). The provision for the year pertains to one employee only. The difference between

present value of defined benefit obligation and the carrying amount liability is not expected to be material. Accordingly, no 
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2018 2017

Rupees Rupees

The movement in defined benefit obligation is as follows:

As at beginning of the year 3,107,244

        

3,099,244

Charged to profit or loss for the year 8,000

               

8,000

Benefits paid during the year -

                  

-

As at end of the year 3,115,244

        

3,107,244

19 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL

Note 2018 2017

Rupees Rupees

Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each

Issued for cash 599,285,000

    

599,285,000

    

Issued as fully paid bonus shares 175,290,790

    

175,290,790

    

Issued at discount for cash 293,908,600

    

293,908,600

    

Issued at discount for other than cash 19.1 797,200,480

    

797,200,480

    

1,865,684,870

 

1,865,684,870

 

19.1

20 DISCOUNT ON ISSUE OF ORDINARY SHARES

21 ADVANCE AGAINST ISSUE OF ORDINARY SHARES

22 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

22.1 Contingencies

22.1.1

22.1.2

a)

b)

One of the creditors of the Company filed suit against the Company for the recovery of Rs. 36.57 million including late

payment surcharge amounting to Rs. 17.45 million.The Company has filed a counter claim of Rs. 18.86 millionagainst the

creditor. No provision has been made in this regard as the management of the Company expects favourable outcome of 

2017

These were issued to directors of the Companyagainst acquisition of properties by the Company for onward transfer to

banking companies against settlement of debt finances.

17,529,079

         

29,390,860

2018

29,390,860

         

186,568,487

This represents discount on issue of ordinary shares under section 84 of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984.

These represent advances against issue of ordinary shares received form Pervez Ahmed Capital(Private) Limited.Shares

will be issued against these advances when the Boards of Directors of the Companyand Pervez Ahmed Capital(Private)

Limited decide. Accordingly, no interest has been charged on these advances.

186,568,487

       

No. of shares No. of shares

79,720,048 79,720,048

         
59,928,500 59,928,500

         

17,529,079

The Additional Registrar of Companies ['ARC'] Securities and Exchange Commissionof Pakistan has filed a petition in the

Lahore HighCourt against the Companyand its directors whereby the ARC has prayed that the affairs of the Companybe

declared as being conducted in an unlawful manner which is prejudicial for the shareholders, that the Company and its

Directors be ordered to buy back the shares of minority shareholders at a price to be determined in accordance with Rule

Book of Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited and that the directors be held responsible for not conducting the brokerage

business as envisaged in the memorandum of association of the Company. The prayer has been made on the following 

The Company is not being run in accordance with the law and the state of affairs of the Companyare prejudicial to

the interest of the minority shareholders as the some minority shareholders have filed a complaint to that effect.

The Company has not declared any dividends 2008-09 and its does not have a bright future outlook as the directors

have no concrete plan for the revival of business of the Company.
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c)

d)

e)

f)

The petition is pending adjudication. The outcome of the petition cannot be ascertained as at the reporting date with certainty.

22.2 Commitments

There are no material commitments as at the reporting date.

Note 2018 2017

Rupees Rupees

23 REVENUE

Dividend income 50,830

             

289,074

          

50,830

             

289,074

          

24 ADMINISTRATIVE  EXPENSES

Salaries and benefits 24.1 8,000

               

8,000

              

Postage and communication 20,171

             

85,855

            

Traveling, conveyance and entertainment 68,452

             

95,940

            

Legal and professional 406,361

           
296,184

          

Rent, rates and taxes 104,320
           

4,320
              

Printing and stationery 87,001
             

52,385
            

Fees and subscription 773,042           632,922          
Auditor's remuneration 24.2 75,000             75,000            
Advertisement 35,280

             
33,210

            
Depreciation 7 54,538

             
73,100

            Others 36,285

             
58,880

            1,668,450

        
1,415,796

       
24.1 These include charge in respect of employees retirement benefits amounting to 8,000 (2017: Rs. 8,000).

Note 2018 2017

Rupees Rupees
24.2 Auditor's remuneration

Annual statutory audit 50,000

            

50,000

            

Limited scope reviews and certifications 25,000

             

25,000

            

75,000

             

75,000

            

Note 2018 2017

Rupees Rupees
25 TAXATION

Current tax

current year 25.1 6,354

               

36,134

            

prior year -

                  

(11,849)

          

6,354 24,285

Deferred tax 25.3 - -

6,354 24,285

25.1

The Company has not recognized any provision against debt owed to a creditor of Rs. 36.57 million including late

payment surcharge amounting to Rs. 17.45 million.

The Company has not recognized interest/markup on short term borrowings amounting to Rs. 75.834 upto June 30, 2018.

Provision for taxation has been made in accordance with Section 5 (2017: Section 5) of the IncomeTax Ordinance, 2001.

There is no relationship between tax expense and accounting profit. Accordingly no numerical reconciliation has been

presented. According to management,the provision for current taxation made in the financial statements is sufficient to

discharge tax liability. A comparison of last three years of provision for current taxation with tax assessed is presented 

The Company is principally a brokerage house and has sold its Trading Rights Entitlement Certificate ['TREC'] of Lahore 

Stock Exchange, without which the Companycannot operate as a brokerage house. (The TRECwas sold without the

authority of shareholders in general meeting for which the directors of the Company have already been fined Rs.

700,000 vide Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan's order dated June 14, 2016).

The Company has failed to comply with the best practices of the Code of Corporate Governance.
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2017 2016 2015

Rupees Rupees Rupees

Provision for current taxation as per financial statements 24,285 65,116 965,267

Tax assessment under the Ordinance 36,134 47,395 971,139

25.2

25.3

25.4

Unit 2018 2017

26 LOSS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED

Loss attributable to ordinary shareholders Rupees (60,188,881)

    

(229,996,591)

  

Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the yearNo. of shares 186,568,487

    

186,568,487

    

Loss per share - Basic Rupees (0.32)

               

(1.23)

              

There is no anti-dilutive effect on the basic loss per share of the Company.

2018 2017

Rupees Rupees
27 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and bank balances 1,467,716

        
1,589,383

       

 

1,467,716

        

1,589,383

       

 
28 TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES

Name of related party Nature of relationship Basis of relationship

D.S. Textile Limited Associated company Common directorship 0.60%

Pervez Ahmed Key management personnalChief executive officer 1.588%

Ali Pervez Key management personnalDirector 0.00%

Ayesha Ahmed Mansoor Key management personnalDirector 0.00%

Pervez Ahmed Capital (Private) Limited Associated company Associated company N/A

2018 2017

Rupees Rupees
28.1 Transactions with related parties

Nature of relationship Nature of transactions

Associated companies Temporary loan repaid 2,257,025 1,250,000

and undertakings Sale of investment 8,439,750 -

Sponsors and directors Temporary loan repaid 200,000 -

28.2 Balances with related parties
Nature of relationship Nature of balance

The Company has deferred tax asset of Rs. 347.47 million(2016: Rs. 340.59 million)which has not been recognized as

future taxable profits are not expected to be available against which the asset could be utilized.

Related parties from the Company's perspective comprise associates and associated undertakings, sponsors and

directors, and key management personnel. Key management personnel are those persons having authority and

responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the Company, directly or indirectly, and includes the

Chief Executive and Directors of the Company. Key management personnel do not draw any compensation from the

Company. Transactions with sponsors and directors are limited to provision of temporary interest free loans to the

Company. Transactions with associates and associated undertakings are limitedto provision of interest free loans to the

Company. The details of Company's related parties, with whom the Company had transactions during the year or has

balances outstanding as at the reporting date are as follows:

The Government of Pakistan vide Finance Act 2017 notified a reduced tax rate of 30% for tax year 2018 as compared to

32% applicable to previous year for Companies.

Aggregate 

%age of 

shareholding 

in the 

Details of transactions and balances with related parties is as follows:

Assessments for and upto the tax years 2017 are deemedassessments in terms of Section 120 (1) of the Ordinance, as

per returns filled by the Company.
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Associated companies Borrowings 15,400,000 17,657,025

and undertakings Investment in equity securities 93,994,070 160,031,985

Advance against issue of ordinary shares 20,622,850 20,622,850

Receivable against sale of investment 3,725,616 -

Sponsors and directors Borrowings 30,216,072 30,416,072

Key management personnel Post employment benefits payable 2,340,000

        

2,340,000

       

29 REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS, AND EXECUTIVES

30 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

31 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The carrying amounts of the Company's financial instruments by class and category are as follows:

2018 2017

Rupees Rupees
31.1 Financial assets

Loans and receivables

Cash at banks         1,467,716         1,589,383 

Available for sale financial assets

Long term investments         5,000,000       13,439,750 

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Long term investments                      -         39,831,266 

Short term investments         1,678,539       18,255,569 

  

8,146,255

 

73,115,968

2018 2017

Rupees Rupees
Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities at amortized cost

Short term borrowings       94,598,931     105,440,931 

Accrued interest/markup       21,757,327       21,757,327 

Trade creditors     473,017,644     473,017,645 

Accrued liabilities         2,052,331         2,020,481 

Payable against purchase of investment         4,086,600         4,086,600 

Other payables            192,836            361,485 

    595,705,669     606,684,469 

32 FINANCIAL RISK EXPOSURE AND MANAGEMENT

Chief Executive and Directors are on payroll of the Company. However, in view of losses they do not draw any

compensation from the Company. Employees retirement benefits outstanding include Rs. 2.3 million(2016: Rs. 2.3 million)

pertaining to these directors for services rendered upto the date salary was paid to them.Further, no person employedby

the Company meets the definition of 'Executives' under Clause IV(A) of the Fourth Schedule to the Companies Act, 2017.

The Company’sactivities expose it to a variety of financial risks: credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk (including currency

risk, interest rate risk and price risk). These risks affect revenues, expenses and assets and liabilities of the Company.

All the efforts of the managementis towards ensuring that the Company continues as a going concern. The measures

include introduction of capital by directors and sponsors of the Company and settlement of debt finances. The Company

monitors capital using the gearing ratio which is debt divided by total capital employed. Debt comprises total borrowings

less cash and cash equivalents. Total capital comprises equity as shown in the balance sheet plus debt. Gearing ratio of

the Company has not been presented as the Company has negative equity as at the reporting date.

There were no changes in the Company'sapproach to capital managementduring the year. The Company is not subject to

externally imposed capital requirements, except those imposed by stock exchanges regarding minimum capital

requirements and those under Rule 2(d) of, and Third Schedule to the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1971 pertaining to

maintenance of net capital balance.
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32.1 Credit risk

32.1.1 Maximum exposure to credit risk

2018 2017

Rupees Rupees

Loans and receivables

Cash at banks 1,467,716        1,589,383        
        1,467,716         1,589,383 

32.1. Concentration of credit risk

2018 2017

Rupees Rupees

Banking companies         1,467,716         1,589,383 

        1,467,716         1,589,383 

32.1. Credit quality and impairment

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company, if the counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its 

The Company identifies concentrations of credit risk by reference to type of counter party. Maximumexposure to credit

risk by type of counterparty is as follows:

Credit risk principally arises from the Company's loans and receivables. The maximumexposure to credit risk as at the

reporting date is as follows:

The Board of Directors has the overall responsibility for establishmentand oversight of risk managementframework. The

Board of Directors has developed a risk policy that sets out fundamentals of risk managementframework. The risk policy

focuses on unpredictability of financial markets, the Company’s exposure to risk of adverse effects thereof and objectives, 

policies and processes for measuring and managingsuch risks. The managementteam of the Companyis responsible for

administering and monitoring the financial and operational financial risk management throughout the Company in 

Credit quality of financial assets is assessed by reference to external credit ratings, where available, or to historical

information about counterparty default rates. All counterparties, with the exception of associated companies, have

external credit ratings determinedby various credit rating agencies. Credit quality of associated companies is assessed by

reference to historical defaults rates and present ages.

The Company’s exposure to financial risks, the way these risks affect the financial position and performance, and forecast 

transactions of the Company and the manner in which such risks are managed is as follows:
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(a) Counterparties with external credit ratings

32.1. Collateral held

32.1. Credit risk management

32.2 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due.

32.2. Exposure to liquidity risk

The followings is the analysis of contractual maturities of financial liabilities, including estimated interest payments.

Carrying Contractual One year One to More than

amount cash flows or less five years five years

Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees

Short term borrowings     94,598,931       94,598,931       94,598,931                      -                        -   

Accrued interest/markup     21,757,327       21,757,327       21,757,327                      -                        -   

Trade creditors   473,017,644     473,017,644     473,017,644                      -                        -   

Accrued liabilities       2,052,331         2,052,331         2,052,331                      -                        -   

Payable against purchase of

investment       4,086,600         4,086,600         4,086,600                      -                        -   

Other payables          192,836            192,836            192,836                      -                        -   

  595,705,669     595,705,669     595,705,669                      -                        -   

Carrying Contractual One year One to More than

amount cash flows or less five years five years

Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees

Short term borrowings   105,440,931     105,440,931     105,440,931                      -   -

                 

Accrued interest/markup     21,757,327       21,757,327       21,757,327                      -   -

                 

Trade creditors   473,017,645     473,017,645     473,017,645                      -   -

                 

Accrued liabilities       2,020,481         2,020,481         2,020,481                      -   -

                 

Payable against purchase of

investment       4,086,600         4,086,600         4,086,600                      -                        -   

Other payables          361,485            361,485            361,485                      -                        -   

  606,684,469     606,684,469     606,684,469                      -                        -   

32.2.2 Liquidity risk management

These include banking companies and financial institutions, which are counterparties to 'cash at bank'. These

counterparties have reasonably high credit ratings as determined by various credit rating agencies. Due to long

standing business relationships with these counterparties and considering their strong financial standing,

management does not expect non-performance by these counterparties on their obligations to the Company.

The Company's approach to managing liquidity risk is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient

liquidity to meet its liabilitieswhen due, under both normaland stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses

or risking damage to the Company's reputation. The Company is facing liquidity shortfall due which its current liabilities

exceed current assets by Rs. 637.893 million (2017: Rs. 638.684 million) as at the reporting date. The Company has

overdue debt finances and interest/markup thereon which have not been settled. Further, the Trading Rights Entitlement

Certificate issued to the Companybeing inactive due to inadequate net capital balance has been sold by the Company to a

third party. In order to mitigate the liquidity shortfall, the Company has made/planned strategic investments in equity

securities of project carrying high return with view to profit from their return in the form of dividends. However, the

Company has continued support of its directors and associated undertakings in the form of interest free loans.

The company places deposits with bankingcompanies with reasonably high credit ratings as determinedby various credit

rating agencies.

2018

 2017 

The Company does not hold any collateral to secure its financial assets.

39



Annual Report June 30, 2018

32.3 Market risk

32.3.1 Currency risk

32.3.2 Interest rate risk

32.3.3 Price risk

33 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Level 1

Level 2

Level 3

33.1 Financial Instruments

33.1.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value

a) Recurring fair value measurements

Nature of asset Hierarchy 2018 2017

Rupees Rupees

Investment in listed  Level 1 1,678,539
        

18,255,569
      

equity securities (see note 10)

b) Non-recurring fair value measurements

33.1.2 Financial instruments not measured at fair value

33.2 Assets and liabilities other than financial instruments.

34 SHARES IN THE COMPANY HELD BY ASSOCIATED UNDERTAKINGS AND RELATED PARTIES

Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Currency risk is the risk that fair values or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in

foreign exchange rates. Currency risk arises from sales, purchases and resulting balances that are denominated in a

currency other than functional currency. The Company is not exposed to currency risk as at the reporting date.

The managementconsiders the carrying amount of all financial instruments not measured at fair value to approximate their

carrying values.

The fair value hierarchy of assets measured at fair value and the information about how the fair values of these financial

instruments are determined are as follows:

Valuation technique and key 

Quoted bid prices in active 

Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either

directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices).

Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (that is, unobservable inputs).

There are no non-recurring fair value measurements as at the reporting date.

Interest rate risk is the risk that fair values or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes

in interest rates. The Companyis not exposed interest rate risk, except to the extent of risk arising from settlementoverdue

debt finances and interest/markup thereon.

Price risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instrument will fluctuate because of

changes in market prices, other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk, whether those changes are

caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial

instruments. The Company is exposed to price risk due to changes in active market prices of investment in listed equity

securities. A ten percent increase in market prices would have increased profit for the year by Rs. .167 million(2017: Rs.

1.826 million). A ten percent decrease in market prices would have had an equal but opposite effect on  profit for the year.

Ordinary shares in the Company held by associated undertakings and related parties, other than chief executive and

directors, are as follows:

The Companymeasures some of its assets at fair value at the end of each reporting period. Fair value measurementsare

classified using a fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in makingthe measurements and has

the following levels.

None of the assets and liabilities other than financial instruments are measured at fair value.
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2018 2017

No. of shares No. of shares

D.S. Industries Limited 61,550

             

61,550

            

D.S. Textiles Limited 1,119,395

        

1,119,395

       

D.S. Apparel (Private) Limited 69,375

             

69,375

            

Infinite Securities Limited 80,000

             

80,000

            

1,330,320

        

1,330,320

       

35 OPERATING SEGMENTS

36 ASSETS PLEDGED AS SECURITY

37 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

38 RECOVERABLE AMOUNTS AND IMPAIRMENT

39 GENERAL

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.

Comparativefigures have been rearranged and reclassified, where necessary, for the purpose of comparison. Significant

reclassifications are referred to in relevant notes to the financial statements.

Total number of employees of the Companyas at the reporting date are 1 (2017: 1). Average number of persons employed

by the Company during the period are 1 (2017: 1).

As at the reporting date, recoverable amounts of all assets/cash generating units are equal to or exceed their carrying

amounts, unless stated otherwise in these financial statements.

The Company operates as single reportable segment only. 

Listed securities valued at Rs. 13.842 million (2017: Rs. 13.842 million) are pledged with banks as security against debt 

Annual Report June 30, 2018

Lahore

Date: October 5, 2018 DIRECTORCHIEF EXECUTIVE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
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Categories Number Shares Held %age

Associated Companies & Related Parties

 D.S.Industries Limited 1 61,550

            

0.033

 D.S.Textiles Limited 1 1,119,395

       

0.600

 D.S.Apparel (Pvt.) Limited 1 69,375

            

0.037

 Infinite Securities Limited 1 80,000

            

0.043

Chief Executive & Directors

 Mr. Pervez Ahmed - Chief Executive 1 2,962,398

       

1.588

 Mrs. Rehana Pervez Ahmed 1 735,140

          
0.394

 Mr. Ali Pervez Ahmed 1 762
                

0.000

 Mrs. Ayesha Ahmed Mansoor 1 735,866
          

0.394

 Mr. Muhammad Khalid Khan 1 646                0.000

 Mr. Mazhar Pervaiz Malik 1 500                0.000

 Mian Basit Rasheed 1 1,000
             

0.001

 Banks, DFI and NBFI 3 2,947

             
0.002

 Joint Stock Companies 29 1,249,617

       

0.670

 General Public (Local) 7,829 175,003,036

    

93.801

 General Public (Foreign) 120 4,501,255

       

2.413

 Others 2 45,000

            

0.024

Total 7994 186,568,487

 

100.000

Detail of Shareholding of 5% and above. Shares Held Percentage

N/A 0.000

Categories of Shareholders

As At June 30, 2018
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As At June 30, 2018

Pattern of Shareholding

186,568,487

Number of Total Number %age

Shareholders From To of Shares Held

602 1 100 31,304 0.017

839 101 500 333,404 0.179

1,607 501 1,000 1,279,926 0.686

2,023 1,001 5,000 5,806,483 3.112

924 5,001 10,000 7,593,419 4.070

364 10,001 15,000 4,751,910 2.547

289 15,001 20,000 5,411,885 2.901

187 20,001 25,000 4,451,003 2.386

130 25,001 30,000 3,712,405 1.990

97 30,001 35,000 3,202,756 1.717

78 35,001 40,000 3,016,003 1.617

55 40,001 45,000 2,376,786 1.274

114 45,001 50,000 5,626,482 3.016

44 50,001 55,000 2,330,510 1.249

35 55,001 60,000 2,053,409 1.101

37 60,001 65,000 2,322,542 1.245

42 65,001 70,000 2,875,527 1.541

35 70,001 75,000 2,582,593 1.384

30 75,001 80,000 2,352,500 1.261

11 80,001 85,000 922,516 0.494

17 85,001 90,000 1,506,890 0.808

20 90,001 95,000 1,880,699 1.008

77 95,001 100,000 7,684,999 4.119

20 100,001 105,000 2,063,146 1.106

15 105,001 110,000 1,627,000 0.872

12 110,001 115,000 1,360,500 0.729

7 115,001 120,000 828,000 0.444

10 120,001 125,000 1,238,000 0.664

10 125,001 130,000 1,279,966 0.686

7 130,001 135,000 930,500 0.499

8 135,001 140,000 1,110,000 0.595

7 140,001 145,000 1,008,620 0.541

20 145,001 150,000 2,995,000 1.605

4 150,001 155,000 611,001 0.327

4 155,001 160,000 635,000 0.340

1 160,001 165,000 165,000 0.088

3 165,001 170,000 504,175 0.270

10 170,001 175,000 1,742,000 0.934

3 175,001 180,000 531,000 0.285

2 180,001 185,000 370,000 0.198

4 185,001 190,000 759,000 0.407

1 190,001 195,000 190,500 0.102

33 195,001 200,000 6,597,500 3.536

6 200,001 205,000 1,219,000 0.653

4 205,001 210,000 837,500 0.449

1 210,001 215,000 213,000 0.114

3 215,001 220,000 654,000 0.351

1 220,001 225,000 220,500 0.118

4 225,001 230,000 913,535 0.490

4 230,001 235,000 934,500 0.501

4 235,001 240,000 947,500 0.508

6 245,001 250,000 1,500,000 0.804

5 250,001 255,000 1,260,717 0.676

1 255,001 260,000 256,500 0.137

1 260,001

       

265,000

        

263,000

              

0.141

4 265,001

       

270,000

        

1,074,104

            

0.576

3 275,001

       

280,000

        

838,000

              

0.449

2 280,001

       

285,000

        

564,500

              

0.303

1 290,001

       

295,000

        

293,500

              

0.157

12 295,001

       

300,000

        

3,599,735

            

1.929

1 305,001

       

310,000

        

310,000

              

0.166

4 310,001

       
315,000

        
1,246,500

            
0.668

2 315,001       320,000        640,000              0.343

1 320,001

       
325,000

        
325,000

              
0.174

1 325,001

       

330,000

        

327,000

              

0.175

1 330,001

       

335,000

        

335,000

              

0.180

1 340,001

       

345,000

        

344,000

              

0.184

2 345,001

       

350,000

        

700,000

              

0.375

1 355,001

       

360,000

        

360,000

              

0.193

1 360,001

       

365,000

        

361,242

              

0.194

1 370,001 375,000 375,000 0.201

1 375,001 380,000 376,500 0.202

1 385,001 390,000 390,000 0.209

4 395,001 400,000 1,600,000 0.858

1 400,001 405,000 402,500 0.216

1 410,001 415,000 415,000 0.222

1 415,001 420,000 419,000 0.225

2 420,001 425,000 849,264 0.455

2 425,001 430,000 859,000 0.460

1 430,001 435,000 431,500 0.231

1 440,001 445,000 445,000 0.239

1 455,001 460,000 460,000 0.247

2 460,001 465,000 925,500 0.496

2 465,001 470,000 937,500 0.502

1 470,001 475,000 475,000 0.255

1 480,001 485,000 485,000 0.260

8 495,001 500,000 4,000,000 2.144

2 500,001 505,000 1,000,601 0.536

1 505,001 510,000 506,010 0.271

1 550,001 555,000 555,000 0.297

1 560,001 565,000 562,500 0.301

1 570,001 575,000 574,500 0.308

2 585,001 590,000 1,175,500 0.630

2 595,001 600,000 1,198,000 0.642

1 610,001 615,000 613,000 0.329

1 645,001 650,000 646,250 0.346

1 695,001 700,000 698,000 0.374

2 700,001 705,000 1,404,502 0.753

1 710,001 715,000 713,175 0.382

1 730,001 735,000 730,050 0.391

1 735,001 740,000 738,500 0.396

1 765,001 770,000 767,000 0.411

1 770,001 775,000 772,500 0.414

1 785,001 790,000 786,000 0.421

2 795,001 800,000 1,600,000 0.858

1 895,001 900,000 900,000 0.482

1 910,001 915,000 911,000 0.488

1 920,001 925,000 921,500 0.494

1 970,001 975,000 975,000 0.523

4 995,001 1,000,000 4,000,000 2.144

1 1,005,001 1,010,000 1,009,500 0.541

1 1,100,001 1,105,000 1,102,000 0.591

1 1,115,001 1,120,000 1,119,395 0.600

1 1,180,001 1,185,000 1,181,000 0.633

1 1,345,001 1,350,000 1,346,500 0.722

1 1,420,001 1,425,000 1,423,500 0.763

1 1,455,001 1,460,000 1,460,000 0.783

1 1,470,001 1,475,000 1,473,000 0.790

1 1,530,001 1,535,000 1,531,500 0.821

1 1,595,001 1,600,000 1,600,000 0.858

1 1,745,001 1,750,000 1,750,000 0.938

1 1,845,001 1,850,000 1,850,000 0.992

2 1,995,001 2,000,000 4,000,000 2.144

1 2,200,001 2,205,000 2,205,000 1.182

1 2,825,001 2,830,000 2,830,000 1.517

1 2,900,001 2,905,000 2,902,548 1.556

7994 100.000

Shareholding

43



Annual Report June 30, 2018

&CÒøELæYÅg7ĝ

YÃ»?äzZáâà?wÆnvÆÃU*ã?{?!*]e?Ñ:g7ĝ7?D?ñpÙCk?CìX 2018 ?y30
&CÒøELæY 6,zm,Z£�gú?Å

ãâgL»Ŷ,{ 

7Z?6,åÔ 46,565 Z&+o??wÆW̧i~ 100- ?Å¶?g̀ÅìX±âguÆZöZ~ 10 Z&+oä½ã 100 Æ?zgZy0*ÎyZ6uZÞâ 2017-18 âà?w

�Z%OeZ°?g̀Å?²-ðZz??gCw~Ì¦/̧ 288.56 7Z?6,È?ZXèÃg{âà?wÆ?zgZy)±�Ûz|# 41,910 YÃâà?wÆZ!x6,2018 ?y30

?wÅZÏæ]?J-¶?ðX 50 Æ£«

â1CŶ,{

YÃ»?äzZá?wÆnvÆâà}ò8iïELfs�: 2018 ?y30

Y)gz9( 2017 ?y30
&C4-*î
EGG

?w Y)gz9( 2018 ?y30
&C4-*î
EGG

?w ,

289,074 50,830 W6,|Wæã

(1,133,805) (8,108,381) o«/ W6,|)vy(

(246,546,090) uât»g~Åbà6,Äg{

17,707,589 (12,365,029) ÑZ?'Ævy»z

(229,972,306) (60,182,527) )vy(LÐ¬

(24,285) (6,354) ü;

(229,996,591) (60,188,881) )vy(LÆ?

(1.23) (0.32) ãC?~- )vy(°¥

vÆâ1C}ò

�gz9»{Øvy',?Z?&HTÅãC?~zzuât 60 �gz9vyÆ£« 230 YÃ»?äzZáâà?wÆnvä 2018 ?y30 i%æGLŶ,{?wÆ?zgZyÔ

»g~Å¢2.ç
E
GJz=~Z@*gm%J?Zzgp~ìX

Weñiä?wÆ?zgZyÍÓ{yGz£Ô?Ûn9;5åFXEÇy~ÐZq-Å§sÐl)!*i~ZzgâguZ\Å°x�ÛZbÅ!*"$ZKg7ĝ~tgZñ»ZÖgHìX@*ë

ZOð»gz!*gÅbàZzg?Ûn?yÇyÆ?Bç5]Ã!*?°{?äÆnÃl?g?ìX

w»̀YÃ

ñ??{(ÏZzgZðzZâyÆ)bZzgZ�ÛZ¹igZzgÎ?ÅÑjV~Z??ZzgZ%OeZ°Zzg?v?6VÆ£«0*ÎãgzBÅ?g~Ú¶Å16,ë0*ÎyZ6uâgL

~)LF,¹?NMh�X

ZÜª]Zzg»gz!*g~§hV»Òy

1geävÆ?Bvc*»gz!*g?äzZáCÙZq-¿Ð́??YZÜtÆ£gZ]Ã!KÆZ?ZsÆîg6,vÆCÙZq-eZ],IZzg5ixÅ§sÐ?\?{

ZÜª]Zzg»gz!*g~§hV»Òy»gZzgYg~HìX
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r+̧WWÔ?Z½WêÆu',Z{ZzgZ#¢zg]7WðÛzãWeñiäÌÑ?'ÅX

YÃ»?äzZáâà?wÆn�gWeñixig×yu�ÛZig°ZDwg=ÔegR,eZ»?
&454ø
EHEH

Ã?z!*g{Hg?äÅ\glÅìX 2019

Ô?ZcÃñßw?äzZà$43̈Ò5é
EGG

GVZ°k~Ñ?' Ô?u40-C ZÁÏZ�)6,ZÇf$(?Ô«2wÔ THK »gz!*gÆZ!xJ-øg}¥gZZgÔxi

Zzg8þLgZñ??Æn?.ÞJw??X

o«
!3©g*î
EG

t×·?Zzg?ø7[ù¦v**]Æ!*̄)ñ??{?w~qDv**]Æ$åLÃo«!3©g*î
EG

»Źy7HYeìX

Â1VÅÈl

YÃ2018 ZÆ',22 )øw?zâVZc*x(Èg�ÏZzgZk?zgZygZcÆn?ÅÃðÃ?.ÞJw7?ÏX Y2018 ZÆ',27 Y@*2018 ZÆ',23 vÅ?ÃÂÁ

%:Y??Zg~

Zkg7ĝÆ_Z{Ý�X »g7gf$ÍgS»??YZÜt YÆ_.%:Y??Zg~»ÒyevÆ?c*§yǺ45¾æGH
Y

m,Zzg 2018 ?y30

W6,|Zzgâ1CZ°Z?zÑg

¦/̧b?ßVÆnW6,|Zzgâ1CZ°Z?zÑgeã~Ú?&Ý�X

1geÆÂ{Z°ÎVÅ®Z?

YÃ»?äzZá?wÆ?zgZy1geWseZ],IiÆegZ°kÂ?ñZzgeZ],IiÅq¢~qgzfsì: 2018 ?y30

®Z?q¢~ Ç{ **x

4 rZhÁ »[6,zm,Z£

4 eZ],I H)g%:6,zm,Z£

4 eZ],I »[Z6,zm,Z£

4 eZ],I H)¬ÈZ£µg

4 eZ],I »[·{­{y

4 eZ],I »[16,zm,o

3 eZ],I xV!*?gæ

Weñi

?y30 ñ??{Weñixig×yu�ÛZig°ZDwg=ÔegR,eZ»?
&454ø
EHEH

gð],??�ZzgZI?äÅ̄Y6,?z!*g{½g~ÆnZLW\Ã7?D�X1geÅWêwä

Wêw

»g7gf$ÍgSÆ??YZÜtÅz~Wêwú?~?ìZzgqgzfsZgZW6,?ì:

Ç{ **x

ç} »[·{­{y

gÁ H)¬ÈZ£µg

gÁ »[16,zm,o

Y
&C4-*î
EGG

?wÆ?zgZyWêwÆZ°kÂ?ñXZ°k~ 2018 ?y30 �â?Zzg?Ñ:?!*]ÆŶ,{Zzg?v́ç5]Æn»g7gf$??YZÜtÆ�?g»g
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»g7gf$ÍgS»??YZÜt

»g7gf$ÍgSÆ??YZÜtÅz~Òy

eZ],IilÙ¤&?D�?vä»g7gf$ÍgSÆ??YZÜt~Xi{0*ÎyZ6uZÞâÆqģ̀Z°Æfg)�gúZhZÞâz0*ÎyÅ§sÐ?ì

Å??d]ÅzÅìZzg?gzfs-̧Z°Æ_.4+§hVÐÃðâ?~Z?Zs7H?HìX

vÅZOðÅ§sÐ»g??{Ôâ1C?!*]ÔZkÆZñgÔW6,:Æ}òÔ×~·?ZzgZrÌ~p=VÃ²:îg6,ªCÙ?D�X X1

îgÐ̄ñ?�X ?vnx vÆ3MY]!*Ç X2

âà?!*]Å»g~~o?&Z»?ì0*ÎVÃöÆ?BÑÍH?HìZzgZ»?ìÆ(Y]o?&Zzg?ZÔZ:hV6,FF�X X3

âà?!*]Å»g~~0*Îy~ÑÍÎZŅ̃ZòZ»îì£gZ]Åcz~Å?ìZzgËZ?Zs»zZãZÏsH?HìX X4

Z0+gzãNzwÆÂx»em,ZíLìZzgZm̧W,§jÐcgWæZzgôZãÅYCìX X5

�gz9»ù¦vyQVc*ìXvÅñ??{zZZ#Z?Z?V 1,609 �gz9»{ØvyQVc*ZzgäÅLÅ@*gõJ- 60 ?wÆ?zgZyvä X6

�gz9J-?zi??�XtÁÜvÅZqÚYg~g�Æ!*g}~ÔaZ?Mh�X@*ëZOðvÅæ?Æn 638 Znñ??{ZU*NVÐ

ÚÃl?g?ìX

z4?�V~-»g7gf$ÍgSÆ4+§hV~ÐË{§pZ{ÔÐâ?~Z?Zs7?g;ìX X7

¦/̧b?ßVÅâ1CJ¤VÝ�X X8

ZÖ§$h¾æ
GIO

1gev~ZL?&ÿEL?g?c*§yÆZO?Ô½7g×e$Ôæ?ZzggÉðÆn�gúZhZÞâz0*ÎyZzg0*ÎyZ6uZÞâ?ÅZOðÅ]¦/ZgìX1gevÆ

5i}ÅÎZzgJ?»Ì]tZ?Z?@*ìX

»+$1ge

zm,Z£6,
rZhÁ

Ñ?gÔY2018 ZÆ',5 @*gõ:
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meeting.

The Company Secretary
Pervez Ahmed Securities Limited
20-K, Gulberg II,
Lahore.

Dear Sir,

I/We ----------------------------------------

 

of (full address) ------------------------------------------------------------ being a 
member(s) of Pervez Ahmed Securities Limited holding --------------------- Ordinary Shares as per Registered Folio No. 
/ CDC A/c No --------------------------------

 

hereby appoint Mr./ Mrs./ Miss ------------------------------------------------------
of (ful l address) ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

 

or failing 
him / her Mr./ Mrs./ Miss --------------------------------------------------------of (full address) ------------------------------------
--------------------------------------------------------------------being member of the Company as my/our Proxy to attend, act 
and vote for me / us and on my / our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on 27th

October 2018

 

Signed this ------------------------------------------------

 

day of ------------------------------------------------------------2018

 

Witnesses:

Signature                                            

                                                                                                      

Name                                                                                       

 

Address                                                 

                                       

CNIC No./ Passport No.                                                                                       

 

 

Signature should be agreed

 

with the 
Specimen

 

Signatures with the 
Company

                                                                              

NOTES:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting of the Company is entitled to appoint 
a proxy to attend and vote instead of him/her.

 

2. The instrument appointing a proxy shall be in
 

writing under the hand of the appointer or his constituted 
attorney or if such appointer is a corporation or company under the common seal of such corporation or 
company.
 

3. In case of individual, the account holder or sub -account holder and / or the person whose securities are in 
group account shall submit the Proxy form along with following documents: 

a. The Proxy form shall be witnessed by the two persons whose names, addresses and CNIC number 
shall be mentioned on the form. 

b. Attested copies of CNIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the Proxy shall be furnished with 
the Proxy form. 

c. The Proxy shall produce his / her original CNIC or original passport at the time of the meeting.  
d. In case of corporate entity, the Board of Director’s resolution / power o f attorney with specimen 

signature shall be submitted along with Proxy form to the company.
 

 4. The Proxy Form, duly completed, must be deposited with the Company Secretary of Pervez Ahmed 
Securities Limited, 20 – K Gulberg II Lahore not less than 48 hours be fore the time for holding the 

                      

Five 
Rupees 
Revenue 
Stamp
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